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Chris Harvey

From: Loh, Grace (Gunpo) [Grace.Loh@sgs.com]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 3:52 AM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com; chris.harvey@ccsemc.com

Cc: lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com; Jeong, Feel (Gunpo)

Subject: RE: IR Robot Co., Ltd., FCC ID: YKLIRMFLO2A, Assessment NO.: AN10T0641, Notice#1

Attachments: apply-2.zip

Dear Chris,

Pls find attach to the revised documents.

Thanks and regards,
Grace

Grace Loh/ &= & &

Wireless Division

Section Chief/ &

SGS Testing Korea Co., Ltd.

18-34, Sanbon-dong, Gunpo-si, Gyeonggi-do,
Korea 435-040

Phone: +82 (0)31 428 5744

Mobile: +82 (0)10 2251 3461

Fax: +82 31 428 5859

E-mail : grace.loh@sgs.com citawireless logo.gif

From: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com [mailto:charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:57 PM

To: Jeong, Feel (Gunpo); Loh, Grace (Gunpo)

Cc: chris.harvey@ccsemc.com; lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com

Subject: IR Robot Co., Ltd., FCC ID: YKLIRMFLO2A, Assessment NO.: AN10T0641,
Notice#l

Dear Feel Jeong and Grace Loh,
You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB

application. The following items need to be resolved before the review can be

continued:
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1. The Transmitter circuitry does not seem to be included in the schematics, which
according to the Internal Photos and the Block Diagram are a module located on the
User Board. Please provide the RF Schematics for the Transmitter Module (MG2455
ZIGBEE MODULE). Please provide the Schematics of the Transmitter RF Board.

-> Attach to the RF Schematics of the module.

2. Labeling and Manual Information: The FCC ID Label exhibit shows the label
location at on game controller, which seems to be a strange location (typically the
labels are located near the name-plate, power inlet. Please confirm the Label
Location for this device. Additionally, FCC 15.19 requires devices to be labeled
with the FCC Compliance Statement unless the device is too small. This large device
should be labeled with the FCC Compliance Statement of FCC 15.19. Additionally,
since this device is also a Digital Device, the FCC Manual statements of FCC 15.105
should also be located in the manual.

-> Updated FCC ID Label and user manual

3. You have requested the Parts List and Block Diagram to be held confidential, but
these exhibits are also contained in the Users Manual which can not be held
confidential. Please provide a Users Manual exhibit that does not contain the
confidential information.

-> Updated user manual

4. Please provide the Antenna Specification exhibit.

-> Attach to the antenna spec

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30
days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture
of the Ffiling fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time
and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence

should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Information in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed or otherwise directed. Please note that
any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
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necessarily represent those of the Company. Finally, the recipient should check this
email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. All SGS services are
rendered in accordance with the applicable SGS conditions of service available on
request and accessible at http://www.sgs.com/terms_and_conditions.htm
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